Doug Chorvat, Jr.

Clerk of Circuit Court & Comptroller - Hernando County
20 N. Main Street, Brooksville, FL. 34601 - (352) 754-4201

TO: Tourist Development Council (TDC) Members:
Joe Bernardini, City of Brooksville John Mitten, County Commissioner
Catherine Reeves, The Bistro Mike Dolan

Yann Milcendeau, Hernando Beach Motel
Michael DeFelice, Hernando Grower’s Association
John Athanason, City of Weeki Wachee

FROM: Department of Financial Services
SUBJECT:  October Tourist Development Tax revenue (November 2019 collections)

DATE: December 5, 2019

Comparison of Collections Current Year to Prior Year

Current Year Prior Year
Reporting Month — October 2019 $ 91,179.75 $ 75,450.71
Year-To-Date $ 169,360.38 $ 148,585.47

Effective November 2014 reporting period, collections based on rate of 5%

Fiscal Year Revenue Comparison
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Reporting Period Statistics
Tax Revenue by Category b d
69% Hotel/Motel (69%)
IHoteI/MoteI $62 613 35
H Campground-RV Campground/RV Parks (12%)
Parks $11,174.18
M Residential/Other

Residential/Other (19%)
19% 12% $17,392.22

CC: Doug Chorvat, Jr.
Amy Gillis
Tammy Heon
Stephanie Russ
Toni Brady



